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Neal Katyal 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Neal Katyal 

Saturday, May 20, 2017 9:53 PM 

Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} 

Call 

I will be up until about 11 but could stay up later if you need. 

Obviously a bit concerned to hear from you on a Saturday night, so if you can't call, please if 
appropriate let me know what this is about over email. I haven't had the week you've had, but it's 
be,en difficult nonetheless and so am concerned. 

Please use this email account tonight as hogans email servers are down most of the night for 
maintenance. 

I very much hope you are holding up all right. 

Thank you. 

Neal 

Sent from my mobile. 
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Katyal, Neal K. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Katyal, Neal K. 

Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:54 PM 

Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} 

Re: Please call when you have a chance 

Just tried you. I'm at­

Sent from my mobile. 

> On May 20, 2017, at 8:39 PM, Rosenstein, Rod (OOAG} <Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> 
> 

(b )( 6) 

About Hogan Lovells 
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US LLP and Hogan 
Lovells International UP. For more information, see www.noganlovells.com. 

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the email states 
it can be disclosed. It may also be privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the 
contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and any 
attachments) from your system. 
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Katyal, Neal K. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Of course. (b )( 6) 

Katyal, Neal K. 

Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:48 PM 

Rosenstein, Rod {ODAG} 

RE: Please call when you have a chance 

I I'll call you in S minutes, if that is all right. 

--Original Message--
From: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) (mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:39 PM 
To: Katyal, Neal K. 
Subject: Please call when you have a chance 

(b )( 6) 

About Hogan Lovells 
Hogan Lovells is an international legal practice that includes Hogan Lovells US UP and Hogan 
Lovells International LLP. For more information, see www.hoganlovells.com. 

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

Saturday, May 20, 2017 8:39 PM 

Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG) 

Automatic reply: Please call when you have a chance 

*"* Due to an influx of oral arguments, I am not always going to be able to respond to email from April 
11 to May 26. If you do not get a reply within 24 hours and need one, please call Cynthia Palmer at 
202 637 7288 and email her at Cynthia.Palmer@hoganlovells.com. *** 

Please note you will only get this message once in this s ix week period. 

Thank you. Neal 
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